Paparella, Stephanie

From: Eisenberger, Fred
Sent: April 3, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Paparella, Stephanie
Cc: Johnson, Brenda
Subject: Fw: LRT

Stephanie, please include Rosemary's LRT support comment on the Next LRT GIC Agenda.
Thank you
Fred

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Bell Network

From: Fred.Eisenberger@hamilton.ca

Sent: April 1, 2017 12:40 PM

To: rosemary.russell¢ ' ; Brenda.Johnson@hamilton.ca
Cc: dicouncil@hamilton.ca

Subject: Re: LRT

Thank you Rosemary. | couldn't agree with you more and please to share your view with all members of
Council. -
All the best!

Mayor Fred

Sent from my BlackBerry - the most secure mobile device - via the Bell Network

From: Brenda.Johnson@hamilton.ca
Sent: April 1, 2017 12:24 PM

To: rosemary.russell¢ - :
Cc: Fred.Eisenberger@hamilton.ca
Subject: Re: LRT

Thanks Rosemary

Brenda Johnson
City of Hamilton
Councillor Ward 11
905-546-4513

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
Original Message

From: Rosemary Russell

Sent; Saturday, April 1, 2017 12:24 PM

To: Johnson, Brenda

Cec: Eisenberger, Fred

Subject: LRT

Please move forward in this project, that projects Hamilton into the 21st century. Yes, there will be surprises in terms of costs, and
that always has been, with any large project.
To deny the citizens of this transport opportunity, and make Hamilton and area a "go to city", be brave and move forward.
1 am an older resident, living in Mount Hope , who probably will not ever use the system, and for councillors to use their constituents
as a voice, is not useful,

_ Coungcil has all the evidence and facts . If we want to be a great city ....Do it. This is our time .
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Sent from my iPad

Rosemary




